

Aquarius noun מול דְלַי

http://www.morfix.co.il/en/Aquarius



مُرْجُ الدَّلُو (n.) [pl. Aquariuses] {The Water-Bearer} {astron.}

http://www.arabdict.com/en/english-arabic/aquarius



https://translate.google.com/#auto/fa/Aquarius

Ύδροχόος

# AQUARIUS Picture, AQUARIUS Image - Greek Mythology

www.greekmythology.com/pictures/Myths/Ganymede/98927/aquarius AQUARIUS (𝔐) (Greek: Υδροχόος, "Hudrokhoös") is the eleventh ... of the waters that flooded the Earth in the ancient Greek version of the Great Flood myth. PamStyle - PamStyle shared Natasha Kertes's photo. https://www.facebook.com/Pamstyle555/posts/202693826540873 Aquarius (𝔐) (Greek: Υδροχόος, "Hudrokhoös", Latin: "Aquārius") is the eleventh ... that flooded the Earth in the ancient Greek version of the Great Flood myth. Discreet Way of Being Different: Aquarius Astrology January ... kembotmuna.blogspot.com/.../aquarius-astrology-january-20-february.ht... Dec 6, 2011 - Aquarius (𝔐) (Greek: Υδροχόος, "Hudrokhoös") is the eleventh ... pourer of the waters that flooded the Earth in the ancient Greek version of the ...

# **Aquarius (astrology)**

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia



A symbolic representation of Aquarius.

**Aquarius** ( $\bigotimes$ ) (Greek: *Yδροχόος*, "Hydrokhoös", Latin: "Aquārius") is the eleventh astrological sign in the Zodiac, originating from the constellation Aquarius.

The water carrier represented by the zodiacal constellation Aquarius is Ganymede, a beautiful Phrygian youth. Ganymede was the son of Tros, king of Troy (according to Lucian, he was also son of Dardanus). While tending his father's flocks on Mount Ida, Ganymede was spotted by Jupiter. The king of gods became enamored of the boy and flew down to the mountain in the form of a large bird, whisking Ganymede away to the heavens. Ever since, the boy has served as cupbearer to the gods. Ovid has Orpheus sing the tale:

"The king of the gods was once fired with love for Phrygian Ganymede, and when that happened Jupiter found another shape preferable to his own. Wishing to turn himself into a bird, he none the less scorned to change into any save that which can carry his thunderbolts. Then without delay, beating the air on borrowed pinions, he snatched away the

shepherd of Ilium, who even now mixes the winecups, and supplies Jove with nectar, to the annoyance of Juno" (Metamorphoses X 154-160).

Aquarius is a summer constellation in the northern hemisphere, found near Pisces and Cetus. It is especially notable as the radiant for four meteor showers, the largest of which is the Delta Aquarid meteor shower in late July and early August.

Under the tropical zodiac, the sun is in Aquarius typically between January 21 and February 18, while under the Sidereal Zodiac, the sun is in Aquarius from approximately February 15 to March 14, depending on leap year.<sup>[1][2]</sup>

## References

### Citations

- 1. "The Aquarius Myth The Story Behind the Constellation Aquarius" (http://www.gods-and-monsters.com/aquariusmyth.html). Gods-and-monsters.com. 2015-01-14. Retrieved 2015-02-06.
- 2. "The Mythology of the Constellations: Aquarius" (http://www.comfychair.org/~cmbell/myth/aquarius.html). Comfychair.org. Retrieved 2015-02-06.

### Sources

- Allen, Richard Hinckley (1899), Star-names and their meanings (http://books.google.com /books?id=5xQuAAAAIAAJ), G. E. Stechert, OCLC 1285139 (https://www.worldcat.org /oclc/1285139)
- Almanac for the year 1386 (http://books.google.com /books?id=aIQUAAAAQAAJ), C. Stower Hackney, 1812, OCLC 500148918 (https://www.worldcat.org /oclc/500148918)

 Heindel, Max (1919), Simplified Scientific Astrology: A Complete Textbook on the Art of Erecting a Horoscope, with Philosophic Encyclopedia and Tables of Planetary Hours (http://books.google.com /books?id=DNDYcRKnymYC) (4 ed.), Rosicrucian Fellowship, OCLC 36106074 (https://www.worldcat.org/oclc/36106074)

Retrieved from "http://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=Aquarius\_(astrology)&oldid=665543421"

Categories: Astrological signs

- This page was last modified on 5 June 2015, at 00:06.
- Text is available under the Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike License; additional terms may apply. By using this site, you agree to the Terms of Use and Privacy Policy. Wikipedia® is a registered trademark of the Wikimedia Foundation, Inc., a non-profit organization.

#### Coordinates: P 23<sup>h</sup> 00<sup>m</sup> 00<sup>s</sup>, -15° 00' 00"

# **Aquarius (constellation)**

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

Aquarius is a constellation of the zodiac, situated between Capricornus and Pisces. Its name is Latin for "water-carrier" or "cup-carrier", and its symbol is  $\mathfrak{m}$  (Unicode  $\mathfrak{m}$ ), a representation of water.

Aquarius is one of the oldest of the recognized constellations along the zodiac (the sun's apparent path).<sup>[2]</sup> It was one of the 48 constellations listed by the 2nd century AD astronomer Ptolemy, and it remains one of the 88 modern constellations. It is found in a region often called the Sea due to its profusion of constellations with watery associations such as Cetus the whale, Pisces the fish, and Eridanus the river.<sup>[3]</sup>

## Contents

- 1 History and mythology
  - 1.1 In non-Western astronomy
  - 1.2 Depictions
- 2 Notable features
  - 2.1 Stars
  - 2.2 Planetary systems
  - 2.3 Deep sky objects
  - 2.4 Meteor showers
- 3 Astrology
- 4 Notes
- 5 References
- 6 External links

# History and mythology

Aquarius is identified as GU.LA "The Great One" in the Babylonian star catalogues and represents the god Ea himself, who is commonly depicted holding an overflowing vase. The Babylonian star-figure appears on entitlement stones and cylinder seals from the second millennium. It contained the winter solstice in the Early Bronze Age.<sup>[4]</sup> In Old Babylonian astronomy, Ea was the ruler of the southernmost quarter of the Sun's path, the "Way of Ea", corresponding to the period of 45 days on either side of winter solstice. Aquarius was also



associated with the destructive floods that the Babylonians regularly experienced, and thus was negatively connoted.<sup>[3]</sup> In Ancient Egypt, Aquarius was associated with the annual flood of the Nile; the banks were said to flood when Aquarius put his jar into the river, beginning spring.<sup>[5]</sup>

In the Greek tradition, the constellation became represented as simply a single vase from which a stream poured down to Piscis Austrinus. The name in the Hindu zodiac is likewise *kumbha* "water-pitcher", showing that the zodiac reached India via Greek intermediaries.<sup>[2]</sup>

In Greek mythology, Aquarius is sometimes associated with Troy. The myth has is that a young boy named Ganymede was out tending to his fathers sheep when Zeus took interest in this young beautiful boy. Zeus then turned himself into an eagle and carried Ganymede to Mount Ide where Ganymede would have to serve drinks

Meteor showers	March Aquariids
	Eta Aquariids
	Delta Aquariids
	Iota Aquariids
Bordering	Pisces
constellations	Pegasus
	Equuleus
	Delphinus
	Aquila
	Capricornus
	Piscis Austrinus
	Sculptor
	Cetus
Visible at latitudes between +65° and –90°.	
Best visible at 21:00 (9 p.m.) during the month of October.	

to Zeus. But one day, Ganymede didn't want to serve drinks anymore, so he poured out Zeus wine and water which caused a great flood. It was then said instead of Zeus getting mad he gave Ganymede immortality and gave him the constellation Aquarius.

### In non-Western astronomy

In Chinese astronomy, the stream of water flowing from the Water Jar was depicted as the "Army of Yu-Lin" (*Yu-lin-kiun* or *Yulinjun*). The name "Yu-lin" means "feathers and forests", referring to the numerous light-footed soldiers from the northern reaches of the empire represented by these faint stars.<sup>[6][7]</sup> The constellation's stars were the most numerous of any Chinese constellation, numbering 45, the majority of which were located in modern Aquarius. The celestial army was protected by the wall *Leibizhen*, which counted Iota, Lambda, Phi, and Sigma Aquarii among its 12 stars.<sup>[7]</sup> 88, 89, and 98 Aquarii represent *Fou-youe*, the axes used as weapons and for hostage executions. Also in Aquarius is *Loui-pi-tchin*, the ramparts that stretch from 29 and 27 Piscium and 33 and 30 Aquarii through Phi, Lambda, Sigma, and Iota Aquarii to Delta, Gamma, Kappa, and Epsilon Capricorni.<sup>[5]</sup>

Near the border with Cetus, the axe *Fuyue* was represented by three stars; its position is disputed and may have instead been located in Sculptor. *Tienliecheng* also has a disputed position; the 13-star castle replete with ramparts may have possessed Nu and Xi Aquarii but may instead have been located south in Piscis Austrinus. The Water Jar asterism was seen to the ancient Chinese as the tomb, *Fenmu*. Nearby, the emperors' mausoleum *Xiuliang* stood, demarcated by Kappa Aquarii and three other collinear stars. *Ku* ("crying") and *Qi* ("weeping"), each composed of two stars, were located in the same region.<sup>[7]</sup>

Three of the Chinese lunar mansions shared their name with constellations. Nu, also the name for the 10th lunar mansion, was a handmaiden represented by Epsilon, Mu, 3, and 4 Aquarii. The 11th lunar mansion shared its name with the constellation Xu ("emptiness"), formed by Beta Aquarii and Alpha Equulei; it represented a bleak place associated with death and funerals. *Wei*, the rooftop and 12th lunar mansion, was a V-shaped constellation formed by Alpha Aquarii, Theta Pegasi, and Epsilon Pegasi; it shared its name with two other Chinese constellations, in modern-day Scorpius and Aries.<sup>[7]</sup>

### Depictions



A representation of Aquarius printed in 1825 as part of *Urania's Mirror*, (including a now-obsolete constellation, Ballon Aerostatique south of it).

In the first century CE, Ptolemy's *Almagest* established the common Western depiction of Aquarius. His water jar, an asterism itself, consists of Gamma, Pi, Eta, and Zeta Aquarii; it pours water in a stream of more than 20 stars terminating with Fomalhaut, now assigned solely to Piscis Austrinus. The water bearer's head is represented by 5th magnitude 25 Aquarii while his left shoulder is Beta Aquarii; his right shoulder and forearm are represented by Alpha and Gamma Aquarii respectively.<sup>[7]</sup>

# Notable features

#### Stars

Despite

both its prominent position on the zodiac and its large size, Aquarius has no particularly bright stars, with its 4 brightest stars less than magnitude 2.<sup>[8]</sup> However, recent research has shown that there are several stars lying within its borders that possess planetary systems.

 $\alpha$  Aquarii, also known as **Sadalmelik**, is a G2 spectral class star<sup>[9]</sup> (yellow supergiant) named in Arabic for the phrase "the lucky stars of the king".<sup>[10]</sup> It is the second brightest star in Aquarius with a magnitude of 2.96<sup>[9]</sup> (though it has an absolute magnitude of -4.5)<sup>[8]</sup> and is 523 light-years from Earth.<sup>[11]</sup> It has a luminosity of 5250  $L_{\odot}$ .<sup>[8]</sup>

β Aquarii, sometimes called **Sadalsuud**, is a G0 spectral class star<sup>[9]</sup> (yellow supergiant) named for the Arabic phrase meaning "luckiest of the lucky stars".<sup>[10]</sup> It is the brightest star in Aquarius with an apparent magnitude of 2.91<sup>[9]</sup> and an absolute magnitude of -4.5. Sadalsuud is 537 light-years from Earth<sup>[12]</sup> and has a luminosity of 5250  $L_{\odot}$ , the same as α Aquarii.<sup>[8]</sup>



The constellation Aquarius as it can be seen by the naked eye.

 $\gamma$  Aquarii, also called **Sadachbia**, is a blue-white<sup>[10]</sup> A0 spectral class star of magnitude 3.84 and a luminosity of 50  $L_{\odot}^{[8]}$  that is 163 light years away.<sup>[13]</sup> It has a luminosity of 50  $L_{\odot}^{[8]}$  The name Sadachbia comes from the Arabic for "lucky stars of the tents", *sa'd al-akhbiya*.<sup>[7]</sup>

δ Aquarii, also known as **Scheat**<sup>[8]</sup> or **Skat**,<sup>[10]</sup> is a blue-white A2 spectral class star of magnitude 3.27 and luminosity of 105  $L_{\odot}$ .<sup>[8]</sup>

 $\varepsilon$  Aquarii, also known as **Albali**,<sup>[5]</sup> is a blue-white A1 spectral class star with an apparent magnitude of 3.77, an absolute magnitude of 1.2, and a luminosity of 28  $L_{\odot}$ .<sup>[8][10]</sup>

 $\zeta$  Aquarii is an F2 spectral class double star; both stars are white.<sup>[10]</sup> Overall, it appears to be of magnitude 3.6 and luminosity of 50  $L_{\odot}$ . The primary has a magnitude of 4.53 and the secondary a magnitude of 4.31, but both have an absolute magnitude of 0.6.<sup>[8]</sup> Its orbital period is 760 years; the two components are currently moving farther apart.<sup>[10]</sup>

 $\theta$  Aquarii, sometimes called **Ancha**,<sup>[5]</sup> is a G8 spectral class star with an apparent magnitude of 4.16 and an absolute magnitude of 1.4.<sup>[8]</sup>

 $\lambda$  Aquarii, also called **Hudoor** or **Ekchusis**,<sup>[5]</sup> is an M2 spectral class star of magnitude 3.74 and luminosity of 120  $L_{\odot}$ .<sup>[8]</sup>

 $\xi$  Aquarii, also called **Bunda**, is an A7 spectral class star with an apparent magnitude of 4.69 and an absolute magnitude of 2.4.<sup>[8]</sup>

 $\pi$  Aquarii, also called **Seat**, is a B0 spectral class star with an apparent magnitude of 4.66 and an absolute magnitude of -4.1.<sup>[8]</sup>

### **Planetary systems**

Twelve exoplanet systems have been found in Aquarius as of 2013. Gliese 876, one of the nearest stars to Earth at a distance of 15 light-years,<sup>[14]</sup> was the first red dwarf star to be found to possess a planetary system. It is orbited by four planets, including one terrestrial planet 6.6 times the mass of Earth. The planets vary in orbital period from 2 days to 124 days.<sup>[15]</sup> 91 Aquarii is an orange giant star orbited by one planet, 91 Aquarii b. The planet's mass is 2.9 times the mass of Jupiter, and its orbital period is 182 days.<sup>[16]</sup> Gliese 849 is a red dwarf star orbited by the first known long-period Jupiter-like planet, Gliese 849 b. The planet's mass is 0.99 times that of Jupiter and its orbital period is 1,852 days.<sup>[17]</sup>

There are also less-prominent systems in Aquarius. WASP-6, a type G8 star of magnitude 12.4, is host to one exoplanet, WASP-6 b. The star is 307 parsecs from Earth and has a mass of 0.888 solar masses and a radius of 0.87 solar radii. WASP-6 b was discovered in 2008 by the transit method. It orbits its parent star every 3.36 days at a distance of 0.042 astronomical units (AU). It is 0.503 Jupiter masses but has a proportionally larger radius of 1.224 Jupiter radii.<sup>[18]</sup> HD 206610, a K0 star located 194 parsecs from Earth, is host to one planet, HD 206610 b. The host star is larger than the Sun; more massive at 1.56 solar masses and larger at 6.1 solar radii. The planet was discovered by the radial velocity method n 2010 and has a mass of 2.2 Jupiter masses. It orbits every 610 days at a distance of 1.68 AU.<sup>[19]</sup> Much closer to its sun is WASP-47 b, which orbits every 4.15 days only 0.052 AU from its sun, yellow dwarf (G9V) WASP-47. WASP-47 is close in size to the Sun, having a radius of 1.15 solar radii and a mass even closer at 1.08 solar masses. WASP-47 b was discovered in 2011 by the transit method, like WASP-6 b. It is slightly larger than Jupiter with a mass of 1.14 Jupiter masses and a radius of 1.15 Jupiter masses.<sup>[20]</sup>

There are several more single-planet systems in Aquarius. HD 210277, a magnitude 6.63 yellow star located 21.29 parsecs from Earth, is host to one known planet: HD 210277 b. The 1.23 Jupiter mass planet orbits at nearly the same distance as Earth orbits the Sun - 1.1 AU, though its orbital period is significantly longer at around 442 days. HD 210277 b was discovered earlier than most of the other planets in Aquarius, detected by

the radial velocity method in 1998. The star it orbits resembles the Sun beyond their similar spectral class; it has a radius of 1.1 solar radii and a mass of 1.09 solar masses.<sup>[21]</sup> HD 212771 b, a larger planet at 2.3 Jupiter masses, orbits host star HD 212771 at a distance of 1.22 AU. The star itself, barely below the threshold of naked-eye visibility at magnitude 7.6, is a G8IV (yellow subgiant) star located 131 parsecs from Earth. Though it has a similar mass to the Sun - 1.15 solar masses - it is significantly less dense with its radius of 5 solar radii. Its lone planet was discovered in 2010 by the radial velocity method, like several other exoplanets in the constellation.<sup>[22]</sup>

As of 2013, there are only two multiple-planet systems within the bounds of Aquarius: the Gliese 876 and HD 215152 systems. The former is quite prominent; the latter has only two planets and has a host star farther away at 21.5 parsecs. The HD 215152 system consists of the planets HD 215152 b and HD 215152 c orbiting their K0-type, magnitude 8.13 sun. Both discovered in 2011 by the radial velocity method, the two tiny planets orbit very close to their host star. HD 215152 c is the larger at 0.0097 Jupiter masses (still significantly larger than the Earth, which weighs in at 0.00315 Jupiter masses); its smaller sibling is barely smaller at 0.0087 Jupiter masses. The error in the mass measurements (0.0032 and 0.0049  $M_J$  respectively) is large enough to make this discrepancy statistically insignificant. HD 215152 c also orbits further from the star than HD 215152 b, 0.0852 AU compared to 0.0652.<sup>[23][24]</sup>

### Deep sky objects

Because of its position away from the galactic plane, the majority of deep-sky objects in Aquarius are galaxies, globular clusters, and planetary nebulae.<sup>[3]</sup> Aquarius contains three deep sky objects that are in the Messier catalog: the globular clusters Messier 2, Messier 72, and the open cluster Messier 73. Two well-known planetary nebulae are also located in Aquarius: the Saturn Nebula (NGC 7009), to the eastwest of  $\mu$  Aquarii; and the famous Helix Nebula (NGC 7293), southwest of  $\delta$  Aquarii.

M2, also catalogued as NGC 7089, is an incredibly rich globular cluster located approximately 37,000 light-years from Earth. At magnitude 6.5, it is viewable in small-aperture instruments, but a 100 mm aperture telescope is needed to resolve any stars. M72, also catalogued as NGC 6981, is a small 9th magnitude globular cluster located approximately 56,000 light-years from Earth.<sup>[10]</sup> M73, also catalogued as NGC 6994, is an open cluster with highly disputed status.



The green bean galaxy J2240 lies in the constellation of Aquarius.<sup>[25]</sup>

Aquarius is also home to several planetary nebulae. NGC 7009, also known as the Saturn Nebula, is an 8th magnitude planetary nebula located 3,000 light-years from Earth. It was given its moniker by the 19th century astronomer Lord Rosse for its resemblance to the planet Saturn in a telescope; it has faint protrusions on either side that resemble Saturn's rings. It appears blue-green in a telescope and has a central star of magnitude 11.3.<sup>[10]</sup> Compared to the Helix Nebula, another planetary nebula in Aquarius, it is quite small.<sup>[26]</sup> NGC 7293, also known as the Helix Nebula, is the closest planetary nebula to Earth at a distance of 650 light-years. It covers 0.25 square degrees, making it also the largest planetary nebula as seen from Earth. However, because it is so large, it is only viewable as a very faint object,<sup>[10]</sup> though it has a fairly high integrated magnitude of 6.0.<sup>[27]</sup>

One of the visible galaxies in Aquarius is NGC 7727, of particular interest for amateur astronomers who wish to discover or observe supernovae. A spiral galaxy (type S), it has an integrated magnitude of 10.7 and is 3 by 3

arcseconds.<sup>[28]</sup> NGC 7252 is a tangle of stars resulting from the collision of two large galaxies and is known as the Atoms-for-Peace galaxy because of its resemblance to a cartoon atom.<sup>[29]</sup>

#### **Meteor showers**

There are three major meteor showers with radiants in Aquarius: the Eta Aquariids, the Delta Aquariids, and the Iota Aquariids.

The Eta Aquariids are the strongest meteor shower radiating from Aquarius. It peaks between 5 and 6 May with a rate of approximately 35 meteors per hour.<sup>[10]</sup> Originally discovered by Chinese astronomers in 401 CE, Eta Aquariids can be seen coming from the Water Jar beginning on April 21 and as late as May 12. The parent body of the shower is Halley's Comet, a periodic comet. Fireballs are common shortly after the peak, approximately between May 9 and May 11. The normal meteors appear to have yellow trails.<sup>[30]</sup>

The Delta Aquariids is a double radiant meteor shower that peaks first on 29 July and second on 6 August. The first radiant is located in the south of the constellation, while the second radiant is located in the northern circlet of Pisces asterism. The southern radiant's peak rate is about 20 meteors per hour, while the northern radiant's peak rate is about 10 meteors per hour.<sup>[10]</sup>

The Iota Aquariids is a fairly weak meteor shower that peaks on 6 August, with a rate of approximately 8 meteors per hour.<sup>[10]</sup>

## Astrology

As of 2002, the Sun appears in the constellation Aquarius from 16 February to 11 March. In tropical astrology, the Sun is considered to be in the sign Aquarius from 20 January to 19 February, and in sidereal astrology, from 15 February to 14 March.

Aquarius is also associated with the Age of Aquarius, a concept popular in 1960s counterculture. Despite this prominence, the Age of Aquarius will not dawn until the year 2597, as an astrological age does not begin until the Sun is in a particular constellation on the vernal equinox.<sup>[3][10]</sup>

### Notes

- 1. "Aquarius, constellation boundary" (http://www.iau.org/public/constellations/#aqr). *The Constellations* (International Astronomical Union). Retrieved 14 February 2014.
- 2. Rogers 1998, pp. 9-28.
- 3. Thompson & Thompson 2007.
- 4. Thurston 1996.
- 5. Staal 1988, pp. 42-44.
- 6. Staal 1988, pp. 42-44.
- 7. Star Tales.
- 8. Moore 2000.
- 9. Moore & Tirion 1997.
- 10. Ridpath 2001.
- 11. SIMBAD Sadalmelik.
- 12. SIMBAD Beta Aquarii.
- 13. SIMBAD Gamma Aquarii.
- 14. APOD Gliese 876.

- 15. Exoplanet Encyclopedia Gliese 876.
- 16. Exoplanet Encyclopedia 91 Aqr.
- 17. Exoplanet Encyclopedia Gj 849.
- 18. Exoplanet Encyclopedia WASP-6.
- 19. Exoplanet Encyclopedia HD 206610 b.
- 20. Exoplanet Encyclopedia WASP-47 b.
- 21. Exoplanet Encyclopedia HD 210277 b.
- 22. Exoplanet Encyclopedia HD 212771 b.
- 23. Exoplanet Encyclopedia HD 215152 b.
- 24. Exoplanet Encyclopedia HD 215152 c.
- 25. ESO 2012.
- 26. Levy 2005, p. 132.
- 27. Levy 2005, p. 131.
- 28. Sherrod & Koed 2003, p. 222.
- 29. APOD Atoms-for-Peace Galaxy.
- 30. Sherrod & Koed 2003, p. 52.

# References

- "Atoms-for-Peace Galaxy Collision" (http://apod.nasa.gov/apod/ap101116.html), Astronomy Picture of the Day (NASA), 16 November 2010, retrieved 22 August 2014
- "A Planet for Gliese 876" (http://apod.nasa.gov/apod/ap980626.html), Astronomy Picture of the Day (NASA), 26 June 1998, retrieved 23 April 2012
- "Galaxy-wide Echoes from the Past" (http://www.eso.org/public/news/eso1249/), ESO Press Release, retrieved 7 December 2012
- "Planet WASP-6 b" (http://voparis-exoplanet-new.obspm.fr/catalog/wasp-6\_b/), *The Extrasolar Planet Encyclopedia* (Paris Observatory), 8 April 2012, retrieved 23 February 2013
- Notes for star Gliese 876 (http://exoplanet.eu/star.php?st=Gliese+876), The Extrasolar Planets Encyclopaedia, retrieved 23 April 2012
- Notes for star 91 Aqr (http://exoplanet.eu/star.php?st=91+Aqr), The Extrasolar Planets Encyclopaedia, retrieved 23 April 2012
- *Notes for star Gj 849* (http://exoplanet.eu/star.php?st=Gj+849), The Extrasolar Planets Encyclopaedia, retrieved 23 April 2012
- "Planet HD 206610 b" (http://voparis-exoplanet-new.obspm.fr/catalog/hd\_206610\_b/), *The Extrasolar Planet Encyclopedia* (Paris Observatory), 19 March 2010, retrieved 21 March 2013
- "Planet WASP-47 b" (http://voparis-exoplanet-new.obspm.fr/catalog/wasp-47\_b/), *The Extrasolar Planet Encyclopedia* (Paris Observatory), 24 April 2012, retrieved 21 March 2013
- "Planet HD 210277 b" (http://voparis-exoplanet-new.obspm.fr/catalog/hd\_210277\_b/), *The Extrasolar Planet Encyclopedia* (Paris Observatory), 6 September 2006, retrieved 22 March 2013
- \* "Planet HD 212771 b" (http://voparis-exoplanet-new.obspm.fr/catalog/hd\_212771\_b/), *The Extrasolar Planet Encyclopedia* (Paris Observatory), 19 March 2010, retrieved 22 March 2013
- "Planet HD 215152 b" (http://voparis-exoplanet-new.obspm.fr/catalog/hd\_215152\_b/), *The Extrasolar Planet Encyclopedia* (Paris Observatory), 12 September 2011, retrieved 22 March 2013
- "Planet HD 215152 c" (http://voparis-exoplanet-new.obspm.fr/catalog/hd\_215152\_c/), *The Extrasolar Planet Encyclopedia* (Paris Observatory), 12 September 2011, retrieved 22 March 2013
- Levy, David H. (2005), Deep Sky Objects, Prometheus Books, ISBN 1-59102-361-0
- Moore, Patrick; Tirion, Wil (1997), Cambridge Guide to Stars and Planets (2nd ed.), Cambridge University Press, ISBN 0-521-58582-1
- Moore, Patrick (2000), The Data Book of Astronomy, Institute of Physics Publishing, ISBN 0-7503-0620-3
- Ridpath, Ian (2001), Stars and Planets Guide, Wil Tirion (3rd ed.), Princeton University Press, ISBN 0-691-08913-2
- Ridpath, Ian; Tirion, Wil (2007), *Stars and Planets Guide* (ISBN 978-0691135564) (4th ed.), Collins, London: Princeton University Press, ISBN 978-0007251209
- Ridpath, Ian, "Aquarius" (http://www.ianridpath.com/startales/aquarius.htm), Star Tales, retrieved 14 March 2013

- Rogers, John H. (1998), "Origins of the ancient constellations: I. The Mesopotamian traditions" (http://adsabs.harvard.edu/abs/1998JBAA..108....9R), *Journal of the British Astronomical Association* 108, Bibcode:1998JBAA..108....9R (http://adsabs.harvard.edu/abs/1998JBAA..108....9R)
- Rogers, John H. (1998), "Origins of the ancient constellations: II. The Mediterranean traditions" (http://articles.adsabs.harvard.edu/cgi-bin/nph-iarticle\_query?1998JBAA..108...79R&data\_type=PDF\_HIGH& whole\_paper=YES&type=PRINTER&filetype=.pdf) (PDF), *Journal of the British Astronomical Association* 108 (2): 79–89, Bibcode:1998JBAA..108...79R (http://adsabs.harvard.edu/abs/1998JBAA..108...79R)
- Sherrod, P. Clay; Koed, Thomas L. (2003), A Complete Manual of Amateur Astronomy: Tools and Techniques for Astronomical Observations, Courier Dover Publications, ISBN 9780486152165
- Sadalmelik (http://simbad.u-strasbg.fr/simbad/sim-id?submit=display&bibdisplay=refsum&bibyear1=2010& bibyear2=%24currentYear&Ident=%401362859&Name=NAME+SADALMELIK#lab\_bib), SIMBAD, retrieved 23 April 2012
- bet Aqr (http://simbad.u-strasbg.fr/simbad/sim-id?Ident=beta+aquarii&NbIdent=1&Radius=2&Radius.unit=arcmin& submit=submit+id), SIMBAD, retrieved 24 April 2012
- gam Aqr (http://simbad.u-strasbg.fr/simbad/sim-id?ident=gamma+aquarii&NbIdent=1&Radius=2& Radius.unit=arcmin&submit=submit+id), SIMBAD, retrieved 24 April 2012
- Staal, Julius D.W. (1988), *The New Patterns in the Sky: Myths and Legends of the Stars* (2nd ed.), The McDonald and Woodward Publishing Company, ISBN 0-939923-04-1
- Thompson, Robert Bruce; Thompson, Barbara Fritchman (2007), *Illustrated Guide to Astronomical Wonders*, O'Reilly Media, ISBN 978-0-596-52685-6
- Thurston, Hugh (1996), Early Astronomy, Springer, ISBN 978-0-387-94822-5

#### Attribution

This article incorporates text from a publication now in the public domain: Chisholm, Hugh, ed. (1911).
"Aquarius" (http://www.1911encyclopedia.com/Aquarius). *Encyclopædia Britannica* (11th ed.). Cambridge University Press.

## **External links**

- The Deep Photographic Guide to the Constellations: Aquarius (http://www.allthesky.com/constellations/aquarius/)
- NightSkyInfo.com: Constellation Aquarius (http://www.nightskyinfo.com/constellations/aquarius/)



Wikimedia Commons has media related to: *Aquarius* (category)

- WIKISKY.ORG: Aquarius constellation (http://www.wikisky.org/?object=Aquarius&zoom=2)
- Star Tales Aquarius (http://www.ianridpath.com/startales/aquarius.htm)
- Aquarius Constellation at Constellation Guide (http://www.constellation-guide.com/constellationlist/aquarius-constellation/)

Retrieved from "http://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=Aquarius\_(constellation)&oldid=662606245"

Categories: Aquarius (constellation) | Constellations | Western astrology | Equatorial constellations | Constellations listed by Ptolemy

- This page was last modified on 16 May 2015, at 15:43.
- Text is available under the Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike License; additional terms may apply. By using this site, you agree to the Terms of Use and Privacy Policy. Wikipedia® is a registered trademark of the Wikimedia Foundation, Inc., a non-profit organization.